Alice Geary 2D Animator

AMBITION

I am a character animator that has a love of creating unique characters and stories. I am very passionate about animation. I like to challenge myself so I can continue to grow and learn. I also enjoy the research, concept and story development stages which gives me the opportunity to explore so many areas. Nature and good storytelling are two passions that influence my work.

EXPERIENCE

Vidsy, Freelance Animator / Motion design 2019-2020

I've worked as a freelancer from home to create animation and motion design videos for social media (for different clients.) I had to be creative and work well under very tight deadlines.

Hobbycraft, Crayford— Retail Assistant 2018-2019

I worked at Hobbycraft Crayford store for a year. During this time I worked as part of a team, crafted and developed my knowledge about art and crafts - including giving advice to customers with their projects,

Co-director and Animator

2016

BBC Radio 4 animation for the 'British History in Weather' series. I collaborated with three other students at Ravensbourne. I was part creator in story developing and animating.

Student Ambassador - 2014-2017

Worked for University as an interviewer for new Head of Foundation and open days.

Volunteering for Degree Show Assistant - **2017** Working backstage and at front of house.

EDUCATION

BA First Class Honors Animation at Ravensbourne University Foundation Diploma in Art & Design at Ravensbourne - Distinction A-levels: Graphic Design - A, Art & Design - A, IT - Distinction AS Level: Media B 11 GCSE - A*- C

Awards

Shortlisted RSA 2015 Student Awards and Commended Competition, working as director and animator in collaboration with three other peers on women's rights in design

Selected winner for Talenthouse competition - Christmas Gif 2019

CONTACT ME

alicergeary@gmail.com alicegeary.co.uk Instagram: alicergeary

SKILLS

2D animation Illustration Motion Design After Effects Photoshop Illustrator Drawing Storyboarding Character Design

INTERESTS

Art and Animation :) Learning Languages Long Distance Hiking Films, Reading Pilates Travelling Bodyboarding Gardening / Conservation

